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.|"Hoffman, Jonathan

Subject:|RE: DACA Huddle - Sunday
Date:|2017/09/02 20:25:20
Priority:|Normal

Type:|Note
Thanks.
Chad F. Wolf
(Acting) Chiel of Stall
Department of Homeland Security

From: Hoffman, Jonathan

Sent: Saturday, September 2, 2017 8:24 PM
To: Wolf, Chad

Subject: RE: DACA Huddle - Sunday

Already drafted. Will send your way.

From: Wolf, Chad

Sent: Saturday, September 02, 2017 7:59:24 PM

To: Neumann, Elizabeth; Hoffman, Jonathan; Hamilton, Gene; Maher, Joseph; Shah, Dimple;
McCament, James W; Cassidy, Ben; Barsa, John

Subject: RE: DACA Huddle - Sunday

Jonathan,
I’m sure you are working but AS1 would like to issue a statement that reflects the
decision in her words. Separate from the recession memo.

Chad F. Waolf
(Acting) Chief of Staff
Department of Homeland Security

From: Wolf, Chad
Sent: Saturday, September 2, 2017 7:36 PM

To: Neumann, Elizabeth Hoffman, Jonathan
( Hamilton, Gene 3
: Shah, Dimple

McCament, James W
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Cc: Wolf, Chad F
Subject: DACA Huddle - Sunday
Team,
Lots of moving parts on this one and would like to get the group together late tomorrow
(4pm) to review and discuss. My hope is that enough work is done between now and
then that we can tackle the big items and not have to come in on Monday (wishful
thinking??).
Some thoughts —

e Review of Memorandum

e Review of the rollout

o Review of Press plan / Q&A Jonathan is pulling together

s Review of the Hill engagement (Ben — can you pull together a list of all the Members
who have written to us on DACA since Jan?)

e Review of IGA engagement
e Review of implementation by USCIS

One of many questions for tomorrow — what are the principles we would recommend to
the WH to be included in DACA legislation?

Talking to Sarah and Amy Swonger (WH Leg) on the plane now and can update. In
person at the NAC is best tomorrow. If not, we'll look to accommodate call ins.

Chad F, Woll
(Actng) Chiel ol Stall
Department of Tomelund Security

S Wolf, Chad

Reciptent,Holan, Jonathn {E

Sent Date:|2017/09/02 20:25:19
Delivered Date:|2017/09/02 20:25:20
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